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From: Charlie Brydon
To: FedRedistribution - VIC
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Objections by Andrew Bock and the National Party

I write to comment on the objections noted above.  

Euroa and Violet Town are linked by the farming communities, public transport, and
consistency of farming practices to the seat of Indi.

It makes enormous good sense for the seat of Indi to include these towns on its natural, 
geographical and catchment rim. 

Charles Brydon
Farmer, 




